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CLARIFICATIONS (1)
PUBLICATION REFERENCE: PROC/755/17/Supply of Construction Materials No. 5 

(EuropeAid/139345/IH/SUP/XK)
1. Questions regarding Part A: Instructions to Tenderers
	No
	Lot /Item
	Question
	Answer

	1
	N/A
	How can I take the tender dossier and do I have to send any request at your E-mail?
	The tender dossier is available at the following Internet address: http://www.eulex-kosovo.eu/?page=2,6. 

	2
	N/A
	Is it allowed joint venture, with any other company?
	Yes. In this regard, please refer to point 3, participation, sub-point 3.1 and 3.2 of the instruction to tenderers (ITT) which stipulates the following 

Participation is open to all natural persons and/or legal persons participating either individually or in a grouping (consortium), as authorized by Council Decision (CFSP) 2016/1990 of 14 November 2016 amending Joint Action 2008/124/CFSP on the European Union Rule of Law Mission in Kosovo (EULEX KOSOVO). The participation of natural and legal persons in the award of procurement contracts financed out of the Mission's budget is open without limitations. Participation is also open to international organisations.

The eligibility requirement detailed in subclauses 3.1 and 3.2 applies to all members of a joint venture/consortium and all subcontractors, as well as to all entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies for the selection criteria. Every tenderer, member of a joint venture/consortium, every capacity-providing entity, every subcontractor providing more than 10 % of the supplies must certify that they meet these conditions. They must prove their eligibility by a document dated less than one year earlier than the deadline for submitting tenders, drawn up in accordance with their national law or practice or by copies of the original documents stating the constitution and/or legal status and the place of registration and/or statutory seat and, if it is different, the place of central administration. The Contracting Authority may accept other satisfactory evidence that these conditions are met.

	3
	N/A
	What is the limit about the price?
	Please be advised that this contract will be awarded on the basis of the most economically advantageous tender i.e. the lowest price, provided the tender satisfies the minimum requirements laid down.

	4
	N/A
	Can one company win all the lots?
	Reference is  to point 7, lots, of the instruction to tenderers (ITT) which stipulated the following:
7.1
The tenderer may submit a tender for one lot, several or all of the lots.
7.2
Each lot will form a separate contract and the quantities indicated for different lots will be indivisible. The tenderer must offer the whole of the quantity or quantities indicated for each lot. Under no circumstances must tenders be considered for part of the quantities required. If the tenderer is awarded more than one lot, a single contract may be concluded covering all those lots.

7.3
A tenderer may include in its tender the overall discount it would grant in the event of some or all of the lots for which it has submitted a tender being awarded. The discount should be clearly indicated for each lot in such a way that it can be announced during the public tender opening session.
7.4
Contracts will be awarded lot by lot, but the Contracting Authority may select the most favourable overall solution after taking account of any discounts offered.

	5
	N/A
	How much should be the banking turnover for the last 3 years?
	In reference to point 16, selection criteria, of the Contract Notice, the following selection criteria, namely Economic and financial capacity of tenderer, will be applied to tenderers. In the case of tenders submitted by a consortium, these selection criteria will be applied to the consortium as a whole unless specified otherwise. The selection criteria will not be applied to natural persons and single-member companies when they are sub-contractors:

a)
The average annual turnover of the tenderer for the last three years (2016, 2015 and 2014) must be at least the value of the financial offer.

	6
	N/A
	How much is the tender guarantee, and is it the tender guarantee for lots separated?
	In accordance with point 11, content of tenders, of the instruction to tenderers (ITT) the tender guarantee required for each lot is as follows: 
Lot 1

Interior/façade works material
€ 250

Lot 2

Precast Concrete Elements, Concrete and Masonry Material
€ 120

Lot 3

Doors, Windows and Locks
€ 120

Lot 4

Wood

€ 120

Lot 5

Plumbing

€ 250

Lot 6

Electrical Material

€ 450
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